
UNIT ED NATION S 

ECONOMIC 
1\ N D E I AC • 24 I SR • 1.07 

16 J uJ.: 1952 

SOCIAL COUr'JCIL CRIGll!AL : F.tTGLISH 

CONTENTS: 

Chairman : 

Members: 

Fourteenth Session 

CO - ORDINATI ON COHMITI'EE 

Sm1l-mRY RECORD OF THE HUNDRED A1ID SF.\TENTH MZETI.NG 

He ld at 1Ieadquart~re, Ne,., Yc:;rk , 

on Thursday , 26 June 1952 1 at 10. 30 n .m. 

co- or dina tion ot' t he worlt of the United nations snc1 th~ 

spedaU7.ed ncencie s (E/2203j t~/AC . '?..l+/L . '(9 , 'f.', /Ac.24/r. .Ao, 

E/AC . 2l~/L . 8l, r:./AC .?4/L.82 , E/Ac . 2iJ/L. 8.3 , l~/Ac . 24/L .84 ) L3')j(continued_l 

l'ilr • POLLOCK ( CE:i1l:h1a) 

Mr . CAMPOS Argentina 

JilT . de la HAYE B1~lgium 

r-11· .• CREPAUL'l' canada 

Mr . TSAO Ch i na 

Mr . noMnmmz. Cuba 

!--1r . NOVAK Czc>cboslovakia 

1-tr .• IUF'AAT Egypt 

Mr .• MASPETIOL Franc e 

lflr . KIA Iran 



r~/AC . 24/SR . l07 
Page 2 

Member s (cont i nued): 

1-tr . CASTENEDA 

l.tr . ISHAQ 

r.tt-s • t-1ELCII!OR 

Boron von OTTER 

Mr. HASSADm 

Mr . ANDF.:RSON 

Mr.. ASH!'.!H 

Mr . POU..EHI · CARRI O 

Represent atives of apec i a U.zed agencieo : 

S~cretaria.t: 

~tr . 1-lE'l.'ALL 

t.'i;: , Me DOUGI1.LL 

l·tr . f!iAliF~U ~ Mr • .rumALDO 

!-rlr . MARLIN 

Mr • LOPEZ- HERRAR17. 

!'<tr • WILLIANS 

z,tr • 0Tr.'t~Rl·1AN 

Mr. l>iartin l!IU. 

Mr. 6ZE 

Mexi~o 

Pakistan 

Phi li:ppines 

Po land 

SWeden 

Unio."l o!' s oviet Socialiflt Republics 

United Ki~~a0m of Great Britain 
and North~rn I r e land 

United States of Amer:l.ca 

International Labour Or ganisation (ILC) 

Fo~l ar.d Agricult~~e Organ17.ation (FAO) 

United Nations F\~·lcationol, Scientific 
and Cultural or ganb.a.tion ( UNESCO) 

International C ~.v 1l Aviation 
Organization (ICAO) 

I nternational Barut f or ~ec onstructicn 
~::.~ !)c· ... ~l::.~~~~t {00-tlh) 

International Monetar y Fund (Fund) 

Intcr na.Uonal Te l ecommunication Union 
(ITU) 

World Health Organization (WHO) 

Director of Co-ordina.tion for 
Specialized Agencies and Economi c 
and Soc i al Matter s 

Secretary of the Conmd ttee 

/CO~ORDTIMTION 



E/AC.24/sR.l07 
Page 3 

CO-ORDINATION OF THE WORK OF THE UNITE:D NATIONS. AND THE SPECIALIZED AGENCIES 

(E/2203; E/AC .24/L. 791 E/ AC .2lt/L.80, E/AC .24/L.Bl, E/AC.2l~/L• 82, E/AC. 24/L.83, 

E/AC.2l+/L.84) /J:J (continued) 

Mr. ISHAQ (Pakistan) felt that consideration of the Working Party's 

report (E/AC.24/L.79) would be expedited if he replied 1n some detail. to the 

criticisms that some representatives had made at the previous meeting. 

The delegation of Pakistan did not consider the report as something 

binding on all parties for all time, that coulCI n:Jt be reviewed or amended in 

the light of changing circumstances. At the last session of the Economic and 

Social Council his delE:~gation had taken the stand that no attempt should l)e 

made to define specific prioritiee and that efforts shonld be limited to 

indicating the major fie],r:ls of emphasis. However, ov( .' the preceding two 

years there had been a growing tendepcy on the part o' many nations toward the 

establishment of r'l - "lite priorities. Such priorities tended to reotr:!.ct the 

scope of Unite::1 Nations activity by operating, in effect, as indirect ceilings 

on the budgets of the United Nations and its specia.lized agencies, a trend 

which bis delegation in eommon with all undr:r-ceveloped countrien must naturally 

resist. At the same time 1 it realized that those budgets could not be 

appreciably increased from year to year in view of the limited resources 

available. It followed, therefore, that only by concentrating on tasks of 

primary importance could ~;my solid progress be made towards realizing the 

objectives of the Charter. 

That was the premise on which the Working Party's report was based 

and although the report was not entirely to the satisfaction of his delegation, 

he felt that it represented the largest conm1on factor on which most uelcgations 

could agree. 

With reference to the points raised by the United K:i.ng(1om representative 

be recognized that he had not the leost pretension to either the knowledge or 

the competence which the United Kingdom r~presentative considered necessary for 

the solution of the problem of priorities. HoweYer, he felt that he was in a 

better position to say where the shoe pinched than the cobbler who repaired 

the shoe but did not wear it. If the Economic anc1 Social Council, as the only 

United Nations b'J:dy dealing with collective economie and social problems, was 

/not in 



Ej AC . 21I /SF. , 107 
Paee I~ 

not in a positi on t o say :woot t he main pr ob lems wer e , he wonder ed who -\ms ~ To 

keup the ana l ogy u~ed by thf~ Unite(l Kingdom r epr esentative , i n setting 

priori tic G for t hr: Functional Commi ssi:ms and th~ Gi?ec ialir.ed agenc ics 1 a l l the 

Council was att empti ng to oo w::.:s to indicate t o the manager of t he glaoo factory 

that it wan tr.ore inter ec t ed :i.n the :i:)roduction of s hee t gla.s s than cor.tume 

;}ewe l ry, ,\dm'lttedly, the :problem of priorities vao on<.• of immense complexity 

hut that ,.,as n :) r~ason 1<hy an attempt t o suggetJt a tentative solutionabould not 

be mn·.':le . 

The United. Ki ngdom repr~sentativc baa f;a.lled ottention t o vhat he }lad 

ter!neti " o0riouo omissions" in the: repor t which caused him to doub t its \'alue . 

H·~ had cone luccd that the best course was t o take not e of the ACC report 1 tnalte 

a 1)ass ing r ei\: r en(:e t o the t!Xis t c:nce of the \~or king Party' p report and l eave 1 t 

t o t h<! s}:Jec i a li?..cd ngencics t o evolve tbeir mm pr iorities . 

'Hth r egur o t o the fa ilure t o list activities o:' a cont i nuing nature 

in n~ -~-,.ph 10 of t he r eror t , the viorklng Furty hac1 not mentioned them becaune 

it had r.0 desire t o go beyond brood prograt'lllles and ''ished t o l eave the selecti on 

of t oolo ~ntirely t o the specializerl aBenr.ics concerned . 

The r epr esentative of +he ILO had agreed with the United Kingdom 

repr esentative tha.t it :;;h:Juld be l eft t o t he gpecializcc1 a gencies t o draw up 

their mm pr ogr ammez a.nd hac1 pointe'1 out that most countries were r epr esented i:1 

those t>O'.tieH . How:ver , tr.~ outlook of any spec ia.lix.ed agency and 0f its 

ind ividual me:1bers ·we.~ nec(;; Gsarily one •side r.1 . It did not tab~ the name br vad 

view cf the vorl.c.'o ~conooic and socia.l problems as c1id the Econom:!.c and Social 

C_ouncil . If i.t ~s t rue , as the ILO representative haj said , that t he list of 

-pr ogram:1e s pr eJ>ar eu by the \·lo1·king Party was t oo detailed in some r es;?ects and 

not sufi'ic iently tlt~tailed in other s 1 it mus t be cone luded that a happy medium bad 

been f ound be tween the broad objcctiveo of t he Charter end ,the numer ous concrete 

~Jecte ~bat W9Uld translate those objectives into reality. 

p -· ·'-_- .... · The .Argentine representative's reference .t o- illsutf'icient emphasis on · 
~·~.;. . . 
~ial- d~velQPment 1h the economic·tield did ·not appear to be . altoget~r ·· 

JUstified in v1ew of the inc lus i on in the l i at of prioritiee of !temn dealing ' . 
Vi~ the proe~ssing of f ood product s , utilization of water r e s ources , utiiization 

t# .. natural resources for 1nc:reaaed production, developMent of incentives, 

~t1tut1.ons and att.itudee .i'av:ourable t o 1ricreased productivity and the 
"'· .. : ·:-~ -. 

/l!laintenence 



E/AC.24/SR.l07 
Page 5 

maintenance of full employment. 

A number of representatives had taken exception to the phrase 

"discriminatory measures of any kind" on page 7 of the report. The Harking 

Party had found that the languace of the Charter was limi.tet1 to discrimination 

as to race, language, sex and religion anc1 the Universal Declaration of Human 

Rights vras not at all exhaustive in that respect. . The Horl~ing Party had 

decided that "discriminatory measures of any kinci" would be more comprehensive 

than anything else. 

A number of representatives had alco critieize:" the statement in the 

report that the sub .. iterns had been placed so far as possible in order of 

general importance. They had felt that they should have bee:m listed in their 

logical order and the representative of Iran had made th~} point that the special 

problems of a particular region should also have a place in the priority 

programmes. The Iranian representative'D preoccupation v.ras met in the first 

sentence of paragraph 10, which recognized that the priorities listed would not 

apply to, some :urcent problems of a particula.r region which might call for s:pccial 

measures. Mr. Ishaq was not sure what was intende;i by "logical order" but the 

specialized agenciefJ could certainly be expected not to follow an-illogical 

order. 

The representative of vlHO had said that global prioriti~s v1ere 

impractical. Neverthe lees, it was a fact that his organitmtion had been drawing 

up global priorities in its own field every year and the formula "prevention and 

control of the major communicable diseasesn certainly allowed for varying 

emphasis in different countries. 

The representative 9f FAO had pointed ou:t that the development of 

humid zoneo was as important a.s thAt of arid zones. Yet, it would br- recalled 

that the Economic and Social Council had been concerned with the problem of e.rid 

zones repeatedly in recent sessions and the same could not be saLl of the humid 

zones. That indicated the greater urgency of the former problem. 

If the Working Party's rerort was read as a whole, it fc.mned a very 

satisfactory basis for recommendations to the Council and <1id not attempt to 

interfere unduly in the w0rk of the specialized agencies. The only effect of 

the priorities might be to limit the intereot of specialized agencies in purely 

academic activity, which to experts nometimes appeared as important as :r::ractical 

achievement. 

/The CHAIRMAN 



r~ /AC . 24/SH , l07 
F:lb~ 6 

The C:.I.!URMtJ! sucgoet cd. tC:at t he Committee shou l d ex..<unine t he \</ork ill{3 

~)c.rty r eport JK:.r·ar;raph by pe.raJ r aj,rh alone wHh the oral M d written e..mend.mcnt8 

+-• th~ individuc.l parr.-.gr ::tpbn . Re invited observa t ions on t he fir st cubst"lntiv.:: 

M:r . R-::;YES (Philippines ) proposed that the word pr esently '' shou l d be 

inscrt>Jd i n the fourth l ine between "resources !I an<l "available" . The Philippine 

dolec;r·.tion voul d like to ha.ve it me.de cl ear that t ha. ltm.~ ted r·esonr ces avBil e.b l e 

Here not c. i)e :mfment !:)r obl.t;}m. Tho f act that- ~vailable resource s would cont.inue 

t o be limi tu d. f or l~ome t imo ehoulc1 not i n lier fere with the l onr,-r.::nge t hinkt ng of 

t he Council. The me.r_;ni tud0 of thd challonf}e the Uni ted J.IJ~~t:i. ans ~oms facing i n 

t ho m d.or - deve lopod ttroas had moved the Council t o se t a goal of 1,000 milli on 

ctoll3r8 in · its r ecently M.optecl r o aolut ion on tho J.nte:rnc.tiona l Develo:v.ment :fund 

a l t hough sv.ch f'l~ndo vere not now in pr oF.lpect . The peak of the world 1 s def ence 

i)ositi. ,)n to ,:; iYe enoueh he l iJ t o more t han half of the world. ' s popul a tion to 

enabl e t hem to e~chievt:~ tnose "better stc.lldar<!.::; of l .i.i'e in l arger freedom" envisaged 

i n t he Ch.:.rte r . 

the dey wh~n tho r eeourcos avai l ab l e to t he Un ilied Nat i ons woul d be unl imited, 

but agreed they COUld ba l eSS linLi ted than now. I!e SUg{jeSted that "nmv" W8 S a 

better word. t hc.n "!·resentl y" t o indlcate the i_)resent t e nse . 

Nr . RGY~S (~hUippines ) accepted the UnHed St~.te.s sv.cges tion . 

'fhe Fh i li:;?pine emend.loont was adout ed . 

rlu~:Qffi.:~pl: 3 \"118 adopted D.S P.::OOnded . 

Pert-.r,r~_!± 

Par~aph ~m.s_ . ..0£i?:?ted vri t hout discnsst2.~ · 

Earo.g;::~2 

Th0 United pn_uslol;l 8JlJendment (, ;[,:;.c . 21~/L. 83~ lr:'ts f:'.dorted . 

Par agraph 5 was adouted a s amended , 

/ParM,ra.ph 6 



Par agraph 6 

E/AC . 24/SR . l07 
Page 7 

l·1r . TSAO (China ) fe 1 t that the Uni tecl Kingdom amendment t o substitute 

" examined a t entative list" for "est ablished a list" vas npt fully descriptive 

because the Working Party had aimed at c stehliahing a list. Perha1s the 

compr omise vording "established a .tentative list" vould be accept ab l e to the 

major ity. 

~~ . ISHAQ (Paki s tan) an1 Mr. CREPAULT (Canada ) ver e of the opinion 

that the existing t exts adequately descr ibed the s :l.tuati on ann d i n not need 

amendment . A list had in f act been established and i t s t cnt:Jtive nature vos 

fully ueecr1.bed in later par agraphs . 

t-1r . ANDERSON (Uniteo Kingrlom) f elt that if the t entative nature ~mo 

n:entil)ned ~hero t here could '.:.a uo objucti-:-n in r of urrina t o 1 t uo t ant at l vu 

the first tillle i t was .mentioned . lie would ac~ept the Chi nese sugr,e3ti on. 

Hr . MASPETI OL (Fr ance) and &\ron von OTrER {SWeden) both supported 

the mod~f".ed Unite a Kingcom amendment , a ~ d i d J.tr . lie l a RAYl~ {Be l g i utn) , vho 

pointed out tha t in the Fr ench text the wor d "etabli" vas better than " ,:retHH~ 11 • 

:,J.'he United Kin!i)('!Om amendment to inser t " tentative" befor e " list" wan 

adopted by ll~ votes t o ), vith 1 abstent ion •. 

Par o.gr eph 6 wa o adopted an amended . 

Par agr aph 7 

The Unitec1 Kingt1om amendment (B/AC . 2l~/L . 83 ) vas arlopted . 

Par agraph 7 vas adopted a s amended . 

Par agraph 8 

f-ir . CAST".E;r>A (Nexico) , speaking C'f his amendment (E/AC . 21~/L . 81) , 

saicl that h~ h3d alr eady made the 110sition of h i e c'e l egation :: J.f:'ar at th.~ !='r ev i ous 

rneet.ing . J\ctually he voul ii pr efer the Committee t o r P.ver t t o the 

t ext origi nally put f vrwar d by the United StateR -.2elcgation in doc ument 

E/J\C . 24/L. 68. 

/Mr. CREPAULT 



l.!. /AC . 24/SR. l0"{ 
PagP. C 

Mr. CRh'PAULT (canada) r ecalled that it had been f e l t in the \olorking 

Por ty that t o tl(lopt the origino..l United States pr opor.al would not be est Rbliching 

an or der of prior ity at all but merely l~ing tpgcthe r t he pr ogrammes listed . 

H0 continued t u pref~r the wor ding in the r eport. 

Mr . RBYES (Philippines ) said that he woul;l support the r.texican 

pr oposn 1 t o uc~ the or igin a 1. United States pr oposttl. 

Mr . IGHAQ (l!akistan) pointed out that tht:: United States r cpr eoentative 

h~d abondone(1 his oricintll pr oposal in the v1orking Party and had come out in 

favour of o defini te or cler of priority. Re agreea with the Canadian r epresen-

tative that if the itemo wer e not to be consid(Jr ed ae list ed in or der of gen~ral 

i ii!!'lortance , it would mean thet the 'Horking Party had waeted moat of ita time. 

l·ir • ,•,f:HJ!:R (Un:iteu Stateo of America) explained t hat .his delegation 

wc.o willtne t -0 !:!_cept the final senten~.:~ in paragrarh 8 but in view of the fact 

that the wor{~ ing c~c~ed t o give r ise to confus i on , he would agree t o suppor t a 

text alonr~ th~ lineo of th(:) origi nal Unitocl St~tcs ::,::;•,)poRol. 

Mr . ANDSRSON (Ur.ited Kingdom) also suppor ted the r4exican stlggestion aod 
............ _ 3- - · -~ 
...,..,. J "'v \.lV W V .&.C: 11 i- i.i1t:! current eeos 1on than 

outline the Guh -he~dL~gs under the six maj or priority pr ogrammes . It would be 

best t o lea.ve f()!' Oon:JidOl'u tion Ut U lc.:.tur 80SIJiOil Who thor 1 t WO.S douirable to 

0f ir.0 tho r v l at .l.ve :itur)ortnnco of the contr l b-:.J.tor:r ).')rol'.~ra.rmne s . 

Nr . Cf :S'.rENED.A (!-1exico) pointed out that some i mpor tant contributory 

pror.rammes hud been omitted from the list but that di d not mean that the Cpunci l 

~i~hed tbe Functional Commissions and specialized agenc i es to abandon them. 

?ff:V0Uld tberefo~ be better not t o give the impression that tbe lis t was a 
Sfe~rebeneive one. 

Hr . CREPATJLT (Canada) rec~llcd that t hl! fior idng Part y had constantly 

borne ln mind the quection of the r elative -impor tance of the contributory 

~a 1n ita discussions. While it was true that the specialir ed agencies 

/from the 



E/ AC. 24/SH . 107 
Pnge 9 

from the standpoi nt of technical C'Onsiderations could be gi ven leeway in 

preferring one pr oj ect to another, the Economic and Social Council, from the 

standpoint of.the ob j ectives of Article 55 of the Charter and of the ACC report, 

surely had the r .ight t o i ndicate the pr ogrammes it consi der ed as best !'lromoting 

those objectivea . 

Mr. MASPETIOL (France) said that he would vote in favour of t he Mexican 

proposal. The sub-headings would have t o be mor e spec ific before their relative 

impor tance coul d be determined . He pointed out that in the Fr ench t ext the 

wor d. 11 enumere" would be better than "cit~" 

1~ . TSAO (China) agreed with the French r epr esentative ' s views . 

Other t hings being equal, the sub- titlea wer e arranged i n mor e or less logical 

or der. However, since other things were not equal , . it •ras inadv i sable t o s t ote 

i n wri t ing that the sub-t i tles were i n logi ca l or der. Nor should it be 

indicat ed that t hey wer e listed in or der of r e lative importan~e . He was 

pr epared, however, t o vote in favour of the Mexican amendment . 

Mr. CASTENEDA {!-texico) vas unable t o accept the suggestion made hy the 

Canadian representative . The list o~ major priority pr ogrammes had been 

established. on a purely tenta.tive basis , a fact Which the Committee had . 

emphasized by adopting the United Kingdom amendment to paragraph 6. 

Mr . I SHAQ (Pakistan) was able t o under stand the Nexican r epresentative ' s 

posit ion in ~he m~tter but not that taken by the r epr esentative of Fr ance and of · 

the United St ates . The Mexican r epr esentative had already questioned the 

present wor ding of paragraph 8 when the draft was b~ing discussed by the \-lor ldng 

Party. The repr esentatives of France and of the United States , on the other 

hand , had strongly supported paragraph 8 in ita pr esent f orm. The:l.r pr esent 

position was :therefore i nconsistent with the s tand they had taken in the 

Har king Party. 

With regar d t o the Chinese r eyresentative ' s obser vations , his point 

might be me t if the words 11 ot her t hings be ing equa l " were i nserted immediately 

before "in or der of gener al impor tance" at the end of the paragraph. 

/The CHAIRNP.N 



E/AC . 24fsn. l07 
Page 10 

The CHAIRlWJ observed that the Committee had bef or e i t o fornal 

Mexican pr oposal , suppor t ed by the Uniteu States and other delegati ons , t o amend 

the fir st sent ence i n paragraph 8 t o read as f ollows: tt!t shoul d be noted t hat 

neither the six major :pr iority pr ogrammes nor the sever al contribut ory pr ogrammes 

have been lis t ed in or der of r e lative importance i the major priority programm~a 

ha-ve been arranged by subject matter, namely economi c , social and human rie;hts ." 

In view of the fact that the suggestions made by .the r epr esentatives of Canada 

and Pakist an pad not been .supported1 he invited the Cc~ittee t o vot e on the _ 

Mexican pr opusal. 

'I'he Mexican amendment to the fir·st sentence i n par awa.ph 8 was adopted 

by 12 votes t o 1 , vith 5 abstentions . 

Par agr aph 8 , as amended 1 wa.o adopted . 

Par agr aph 9 

The CI!J\ffil-lAN invited the COI!llllitte~ to consider the f i r s t United 

Kin3dc:n s:::cncment to r•aragra.Ph 9 (F.../.Il.C .24/L. 83) . The United Kit18dom delegation 

pr oposed that , in t he first lint of t}le paragraph, the wor ds "In i t s consi deratial 

of" be substituted f or e~In se lecting" . 

t<Ir . ASHER (United States of America) pointed out that the amendment 

re lat.Prl t .n A !'!'0r:'·:'22 l ::- ~;;:::::- ::'.inc; pa.~ag~c..Pl1 G wi.&.i~.:h t oe ~;ommn:'tee nad pot 

accept~d , namely t o subs t i tute the wor d "exami ned" for "establi shed". Under 

the circumstances , he could not vote in favour of the pr oposed amendment. 

The CHAIR~: put the Uni ted Kingdom amendment t o the vote . 

The United Kingdom amendment was r e j ected by 7 vot es t o 3, with 8 
abstentions. 

The CHAIRMAN invited consi der ati on of the oecond United Kingdom amend­

r.lent to paragr aph 9. It was proposed t hat the wor ds "which it endorses" be 

added after "Ace" in the thir d line . 

Mr . AI!DERsmr (United Kingdom) observed that several del egati ons had 

pointed out at the pr evious mee t i ng tha.t the Commit t ee had not merely noted with 

/appreci ati on 



E/AC . 24/SR . l07 
Pa13e 11 

appr eciation the r ecommendations regar ding priorit ies contained i n the tenth and 

e leventh r eports of the ACC but bad also agreed v i th those recommendations . 

His amendment vas based on that viev. 

~~ . CREPAULT (Canada} vonder ed vbetb0r 1 in its report t o the Economic 

and Soc ial Council , the Committee intended mer ely t o submit the ACC reportc to 

the counci l or vhether it intended t o ttake a specific r ef er ence t o those r eports . 

Ml." . MASPETIOL (France ) 'felt that the Committee should make a separate 

r ef erence to the r eports , 

Mr . CREPAULT (canada) agreed with tbe French representative . 

Mr . ISHAQ (Pakistan) pointed ott chat adoption of the Uhit ed Kingdom 

amendment vould imrly the acceptance of the J~CC r eports by t he Co311ttee , That 

was not entir e ly correct in vi ew of the fact that the vor di ng of paragr ar.h 10 

indicated that the Committee di d not fully agree vith the ACC ' s r ecommendations . 

t4r . ANDERSON (United Kingdom) said that , in doferonco t o the vie..,ra 

· of the repreaonto.tJ.vo of Pakist an , bl) would lr!thdruv hio cm<mdmn·l:i. 

Par agraph 9 vas adopt ed. 

Paragraph 10 

The CHAIRMAN observed that the Belgian delegation had submitted an 

amendment to par agraph 10 (E/AC . 24/L. 82) pr oviding for the insertion, 

immeo iately afte r the vords "continuing nature", of t he f ollowing phrase: 

"including the ser vices des i gned t o or ganize on th.e international leve l 

collaboration between specialist s and t echni cians" . 

Mr . de la HAYE (Belg i um) consider ed tbe.t co-oper ation between 

speci a l ists and t echnic i ans vas a sufficiently i mportant factor t o warrant 

specific r ef erence . 

Mr. ISHAQ (Pakistan) objected t o the Belgian amendment in th~t it would 

make it difficult t o exclude reference t o other f orms of co-oper ation. 

/Mr. CREPAULT 



E/ AC. 24/ SB . l07 
Pace 12 

Mr. CREPAULT (Canada) felt that refe r ence to co-oporation between 

s~cialiets end tcchnJciana was unnecessary . 

Mr. ~lASPETTOL (France ) supported the a.n:mdment . Attention should be 

drawn to the importance of euch co•operation. 

The CHAIRN.AN put the Belgian amendment to the vote . 

The Belgian amend.mr;)nt ·vas ad.opted by 7 votes to 3 1 with 8 abstention~!• 

Par agr aph 10 1 as amended 1 '\-ras adopt ed. 

The CHAI RMA:rl observed tha t the United Kingdom hed pr oposed an amendment 

to pa.r~:;raJ.ih 11 provi dil18 f or da letion of the ent i re pa.r~ra1Jh Hnd substitution of 

the following wordin;~ : "The Counc i l be lieves tha t the list may be of ass i stance 

to tho functional and regional commisaibn and also to the specialized El.Genc i es in 

detenni ning the i r o\m pr ogrammes of work" (j~ /AC . 24/L.G3 ) . 

Mr. A1~RSON (United Kingdom) said t tat hi s amdndment was not a very 

r adical one . The functional and r eci onal commissions regularly revi ewed t heir 

pr oera.mmes and appended a ca refully worked out list of pr iorities to thair report~ . 

Under par agraph 11 in its present form they vould merely recei ve addi tional 

i!Ost!'".!~tic~::: ;;h:!. ,~!j <u:i..t:;u i, t;<mfm~e rat.ner than clari fy . The Committee , moreover , 

had thorouehly discussed the quest ion of priority pr ogrammes and had reached 

certain conc lusi ons . In order to avoid having the subject debated again in 

each of the subsidiary bodies , instructions to the functional and 1·egional 

commissions should be as simpl e as pos s i ble . 

1•/i th r eea1·cl to the refer~nce in pa r agl'nph 11 t o the s pecialized agencies, 

t he United Kingdom a.mendment cover ed the princ i pal r equirem0n t which ,va s that 

the specialized ae;enc .ces should make lmown the ir views concerni ng the eucgested 

priorities . f he r emcinder of par86~aph 11 appeared to be redundant . 

Mr. tllASPBTIOL (Fr a.-.ce) f e l t t hat the Un.ited Kingdom ruoondment min imi zed 

t he work of t he Committee . He prefer red the refor e to retain the paragraph 

in its original f orm. 

/Mr. TSAO 



. I . ~ ')4/ C') 10-' ~ .. ; \-' • " u l , • . ( 

Pace 13 

r·J!r . ?S_'_Q ( Chl n e.) rKgretJd vi th the I<':r~:mch repr\;S~nto. i:. i. ve . The ,.,or1.inc 

of the 1}F.r£t<::r-'11~h lltld been car uftllly crafted nnd should thurefo:re b-::: rut~:: 1ner1 . 

Ba ron vcn O'l''.ISR (SwoCian) st<gcestt!d that the Co::ll!Ui ttee m:L r,;ht nt-.:;err:pt 

to n:.:-r l.ve .?..t e. compromlsr~ sol ution. In h:i.s vie'', paragrn1,h ll 'ms un,luly 

c:oecific . 'l'he United I~n~dom amondment, on the other hand , l:u s unC.uly radical . 

~·he best cour se appear ed to bo t o defer considerati on of th>J parae;raph until the 

de l egations had h~d tin1e t o ·:'l.rrive at :1 satisfactory 1·rordit\3 · 

Replying t o n question fNnl th0 Canadian re:p:.·esent::l.tivo, he oaid that 

the parfl{?;raph in its prusent fol·m m:i.1;.ht be interpreteC. as bo :i ng uniluly b t ndhl(3 

upon the organe called upon to study the l1CC re~ ort . The UnHed i\in[ldom mat 

that difficulty to a cer tain extE~nt . Hovcver , :'. t nlight be ~!.dvisable to retain 

soroo of the sentences :!.n the par w •. ;r aph and to dele t e nr amend the others . 

Nr . RI£YFS {"t1hilippinas)sho:t.•ea the Swe(Ush r .::pr csentr1tive ' r.; ar::prehoncions . 

Hie de:l?gatiOI) could ucce :;,•t the raragr~:pll snb,iect to tbe folloH'inJ3 am::md:ments : 

the <'l.elt~tion in tht:.~ first sen t ence of the words · "and, in so far a s f easibla , to 

concontra.te upon those projects ·Which clem.:metrably contribute d i rectly to "he 

fulf i .l.ment of' theSC:l priority progrruumee" 0nd tho deletion of t!~e r~:~lrl3.inJ.er nf 

the parc.gro.ph. 

Mr . de l a Hi\.YE ( Eelt;ium.) . 'vas unable to acceJ>t the Sw\3dish repres~nta­

tj ve 's sucges~ion tha~ conside r at.ion of pa.r agr a1Jh 11 should. be deferr ed. I t had 

an i mpor tant bearing on the subsequeflt para1jr apho of :the report . 

'l'h <:~ CJlATW!AJI! sucsosted that the fi st 8\.mtence of t h:: ·,oar a(;raph might 

be amended to read as follm·rs : '"l'he Council requests t he :functional :md raeional 

commissions to a:pprl".i sc thei r own progr8lllm3e in the l i ght of thE:J prior ity 

procrrumnes outl ined bolm., e.nd, in so far as feasi ble , to g ive eepec1nl emph?.si s 

to pr ojects which demonstrably contribute direct~r to t ho ~tlfilmont of th0sa 

yr1or1 ty pr ogranur.ee . " The second senter~ce would st.9J1d ~.,hile th-;, rem:-<.imler of the 

paracr aph could e ither be rete..i.ned or de2-etod foll owir:'J the sur,;;ostion of tl:e 

Phili~pine representa tive . 

/!~e :;,:o:l.n t ed 



E/AC . 24/ SR. l 07 
P: r;.o 14 

Ho pointed out t hat unde r Economic and Social CouncH resolution 

324 (XI) the commissions were requ i r ed to review each project in the light of 

the criteria f or priorities. Under Econom:!.c end Social Cotmcil r esolution 

402 (Y.III) they vrere required to follow a d.etailed procedur e in esta'bliohin,'j 

programme pri orities . To require them to subJect each project t o scr utiny 

from yet another angle would involve undue f ormalit y . 

Mr . t-1ET!.LL (:l:nternat:tonal labour Organis a t i o;1 ) o'bscn:'Vod that there 

appe ared to be a c ontradiction in the oocond sentence of paragraph 11. The 

S};ecialtzed agencies we r e requested, on the one hand, to make known their views 

with roopect t o the suggested priorities and, on the other, to keep t hose 

pr iorities i n ntlnd in r eviewing nnd f ormulating their pr ogrammes . He mentioned 

the d iscrepancy 'because t he Commit tee i n tended to redraft the par agraph. 

He felt that the section of the paragraph whi ch t he Phi lippi ne r epre" 

sentative pr oposed t o del ete was of s i gn1ficrulce and should 'be retained . 

Final ly, he wished to refer to a eli~lt discrepancy between t he ~nglish 

and Fr ench texts of the Wor king Party ' s r eport . I n the second sentence of p~xg 

:pa't'agrapb 11, · the Engl.iah expression "to ke~p i n mind" had been translated into 

lt'rench ao "teni r con:Iti..e de" which 1-ras not quite the same thing. 

I4r . TSAO (China ) agreed with the repre aonta.t1vA ryf "t};e :rr.c ::;ogcw:u.iug 

1;he apparent contradictio~ i n t he i nstructi ons to tb-3 specialized agenci es •. 

Ife t heref ore suGgested r eversing t he order of the two r equests made 'by the Council. 

'fhe epec i nl :lzed agencies should first be invited to keep tho suggested priorities 

in mind ond then be aslt:ed f or their views . 

V~ . ISTIAQ (Pakistan), while apprec i a ting t he chanr,e SUGgested 'by the 

Chairman, nevertheless prefe r r ed th~ original ;mrd1ng of tho firs t Pent ence of 

th0 po..raG!'a.ph . There appeared t o be nn unfortunate tendency t o r efr a in :f'rom 

drafting t he paree;r aphs of the r eport in concr et e terms whon they involved the 

i~ortant quest i on of pr ior ity programmeR . 

The CHAI~~ said that consider a tion of the Wor king Party 1o report 

would be r esuu:ed at -the next mee ting. 

The meeting r ose at 1.05 p.m. 
10/7 p . m. 




